Provision of Terminal Main Cleaning Service at Cape Town International Airport
clarifications
Tender Reference Number: CIA6443/2020/RFP
#

Questions

Answers

1.

How do we get the tender document?

2.

Is the above-mentioned tender open for everyone or only
companies based in Cape Town?

3.

Can we submit the bids electronically or it is only physical?

Tender document are available from 08th July 2020 for free download
from National Treasury’s eTender Publication Portal http://www.etenders.gov.za and ACSA Tender Bulletin website http://www.airports.co.za/business/tender-bulletin/current-and-futuretenders . Kindly print and complete.
This tender is open for all companies in South Africa. However, the
company that does not have an office in the Cape Town district must
commit to open an office in the district within 3 months by submitting an
affidavit.
Bids must be submitted in physical format at the following address:
Cape Town International Airport
Southern Office Block
Ground Floor

4.

Turnaround times to for clarifications

5.

If we do not have any experience what chances do we have on
getting the tender
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Electronic documents will not be accepted.
Clarifications will be responded to all interested bidders on a weekly basis
(Every Friday until closing date for clarifications)
Bidders must meet the minimum score each functional evaluation sub
criterion as outlined in the tender document. Failure to meet the
minimum, the bidder will be disqualified.

6.

1. Pg 117- Please can you provide hourly calculation and confirm hours per month

This calculate to
55Hrs

This calculation is
based on 77hrs
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7.

Kindly advice on the following…
TENDER DATA
Clause Number: F.2.13.3 Each tender offer communicated on
paper shall be submitted as an ORIGANAL plus
One COPY in a separate and sealed envelopes as well as an
ELECTRONIC COPY on a memory stick.

8.
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Correct clause - Clause Number: F.2.13.3 Each tender offer communicated
on paper shall be submitted as an ORIGINAL plus One COPY in a separate
and sealed envelopes as well as an ELECTRONIC COPY on a memory stick.
Incorrect clause - Clause Number: F.2.13.6 A two-envelope procedure will
not followed.

Clause Number: F.2.13.6 A two-envelope procedure will not
followed.

An addendum will be issued to delete Clause Number: F.2.13.6

What is the impact on staff numbers due to scaled down
operations due to COVID 19? How will it have an impact at the
beginning of the contract?

Due uncertianinty of COVID 19, the number of staff on the BOQ section of
the tender document are based on pre-COVID staff complement. The
impact of the pandemic has resulted in significant reduction of staff
numbers. Bidder must note that at inception of the contract, the number
of staff members required then will be based on the operational
requirement as stated in the contract.

